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Deans Jn. Jas. insar. agt. South st

Dennis William & Sons Ltd. farmers,
Deeping High bank

Dunmore Joseph, fruiterer, North st

Elger Wm. Alfred, grocer, North st

Elwies William, toll gate keeper,
Brother House bar

Everitt Harry,smallhldr. agt. to Mid-
land Railway Co. & carrier, South st

Evison Richard, beer retailer,West st

Fillingham Edgar, grocer, East street

Fisher Annie (Mrs.), apartments,
Bank house, East street

Fletcher Joseph, blacksmith; North st

Foresters’ Hall (Herbert Perkins,
sec.), Hall street

Foulsham Bert, hair drssr. West st

Fovargue John, smallholder, Postland

Fovargue Waldo Arch, frmr.Nene ter

France Arthur, farm bailiff to H. J.
Cooke esq. Whipchicken farm,
Postland

Frisby Chas. carrier & farmr. West st

' Frisby Jsph. carrier, Peterborough rd

Frusher Frederick, beekeeper, New td

Godwin Geo. Edwd. carpentr.West st

Godwin Thomas, goods agent G.N. &
G.E. railway, West street

Gray Jn. & Son,blacksmiths,South st

Griffin Frdk.W. horse breeder,Postind

tGrummitt William (Mrs.), farmer &
grazier, The Hollies, Little Post-
land (letters should be addressed
Whaplode Drove, Wisbech)

+Grundy John Hy. farmer, grazier &
landowner, Litile Postland (letters
should be addressed Whaplode
Drove, Wisbech)

+Hack Matthew, farmer, Postland

Hales Harriet (Mrs.), spartments,
Nene cottage, Thorney road

Hales John; Carpenters’ Arms P.H.
South street

Hales William, higgler, North street

Hall John Thomas, insurance agent,

Abbey walk
Hardy Charles, farmer, North street
tHardy George Henry, farmer,

Queensbank, Postland

t+Hardy Thomas, farmer, Cloot house,
Postland

Hardy Wm. cattle salesman, West st

Harker & Graves, stationers, North st

Henfrey John R. Durham Ox P.H.
Thorney road

Hill James, baker, Reform street

Holland John, carpenter, North st

Hudson Jas.  smallholder, South st

Husband Frank M.R.C.S.Eng.,
L.R.C.P.Lond. medical officer &
public vaccinator, Crowland district,
Peterborough union &.medical officer
of health to Crowland Rural District
Council

LINCOLNSHIRE.

Ingham Wm. A. butcher, West st
Jackson Geo. smalihldr. Peterboro’ rd
Law Albert, smallholder, Common
Law Alfd. farmer, Deeping High bank
Law Edwd. Wm. Ship P.H. West st
Lawson Brothers, threshing machine
owners, Thorney road
Lennox Alexander M.R.C.V.S. veter-
inary surgeon, & veterinary in-
spector under the ¢ Diseases of
Animals Acts” to Holland County
Council for Elloe hundred,Reform st
Lowden Wm. smallholder, South st
Maddison Henry,.carrier, West street
Mason George, Exeter P.H. East st
Maxey Mark, farm bailiff to Fredk.
W. Griffin esq. Postland
Monk William,farm bailiff to William
James Thompson esq. Postland
tPank Hubert Edward, farmer
grazier, The Hollies, Postland
Parnpell Thomas James, farmer, West st
Parsons Weldon, butcher, North st~
Patman George, farmer, Thorney road
Perkins Herbert, tobacconist, East st
Peterborough Coal Co. Limited, coal
merchants, Postland station
Pidduck Matthew, farmer,Cloot drove
Pitts Alfred E. saddler & harness
maker, East street
tPreston Walter, farmer, Postland
Read Arthur, manager of agency Bar-
clays Bank Limited, East street
tRead William Edward, farmer &
grazier, Woodbine lodge, Postland
Reed George, smallholder, North st
tRiddington John Perkins, farmer &
grazier, The Grange, Postland
tRiddington Ralph, farmer & grazier,
St. Guthlac’s lodge
tRiddington Reuben,farmer & grazier,
Bank house, North street
Russell Sarah (Miss), secondhand
clothes dealer, North street
Sanderson Edward, farmer, West st
Sargent Johm, farmer, Thorney road
Scholes Edward J. tailor, North st
Scott Herbert, clerk to Parish Council,
to Rural District Council & to No.
3 or Crowland local pension sub-
committee & assistant overseer &
collector of poor rates, & auctioneer,
West street
Sharpe, Wade & Whittome, solicitors,
The George
Sharpe Bert, smallholder, Common
Sharpe James, smallholder, North st
tSharpe Jas. Eldred, farmer, Toronto
house, Postland road
Sharpe John W. farmer, West street
Sharpe Jn. Wm. Bridge P.H. Commn
Sharpe Robert Edwd. farmer,West st
Shelton Wm. potato merchant, farmer
& hay & straw dealer, Bank farm

&
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Simons Arthur, coal dealer, North st
Slater John, beer retailer, West st
Slater Jn. Jsph. wheelwright, West st
Smith Benj. farmer, North bank
+Smith Frederick Charles, farmer,,
High bank
Smith George Arthur, farmer, Fleet
hall, Deeping High bank
Smith John Henry, farmer, Deepmg
High bank
Smith John Richard, farmer, West st:
Smith Thomas, farmer, West street
Smith Wm. smallholder, Broadway
Smith Wm.watch ma.& jewlir.East st.
Speechley Sidney Augustus, Wheat
Sheaf P.H. North street
Stimson George, butcher, North st
Stimson Geo. carting agent, North st
Stimson Jas. C. hair drssr. North st.
Stimsor John, potato dlr. 11 New rd
Stimson John, shoe maker, Reform st:
Strickland Geo. P. insur.agt. North st
Strickland Marshall, town crier & bill.
poster, North street
Taylor Tutney, farm bailiff to Wm.
James Thompson esq. jun. Decoy"
farm, Postland
Taylor John William, George & Angel
P.H. West street
+Thompson Wm. James J.P. farmer,,
grazier & landowner, Postland
tThompson William Jas. jun. farmer,.
resident steward to the Earl of
Normanton, Crawford house
Truman Jonathan, farmer, West st
Truman Rd. frmr. €loot drove,Postlnd!
Truman William, farmer, North st
Truman Wm. Chas. shopkpr. West st
Turner Edith (Mrs.), draper, West st-

CROWLE.

| Turner Jobn, baker, West street

Ulyatt Jerry, ironmonger, North st
Vaughan William/ florist, *South street
White Jas. Ealham, grocer, North st
White William, plumber, ironmonger
& house deecorator, Reform works,.
South street
Whittington Jn. farmer, Thorney rd.
Willford@ Bros.grocers&draprs.West st
Williams Geo. G. ironmonger,East st
Williams William, potato merchant
West bank

Wood Catherine M. (Mrs.), harnesgs:
maker, South street d
Wood Herbert, school attendance-

officer, Scuth street
Wood Jabez Chas. beer ret. North st
Woodhead Hannah (Mrs.),shopkeeper,.
North street
‘Wright Thos. smallholder, North st
+Wyche Cyril Eyre, farmer, Manor
house, East street
Wyche Percy M. corn mer. Kemp st

CROWLE is a small market town and civil parish,
pleasantly situated in the Isle of Axholme and partly in
the West Riding of Yorkshire, near the Stainforth and
Keadby canal, with a station on a branch from Donc
caster to Grimsby of the Great Central railway, and
another (Crowle Town station) on the Axholme Joint
Railway. The town is 6% miles morth from Epworth,
13 south from Goole, 17 north-east from Doncaster, 17
north from Gamsbornugh and 165 (1713 by rail) from
London, Tn the Brigg division of the county, west division
of the wapentake of Manley, petty sessional division of
Epworth, union and count couri district ef Thorne,
parts of Lindsey, rural deanery of Axholme, arch-
deaconry of Stow and diocese of Lincoln. )

The town was governed by a Local Board from Aug. 11,
1865, until, under the provisions of the “ Local Govern-

some figures, including a man on horseback, was used:
by the Norman masons as a lintel and is over the tower
arch: in 1868 the remains of am inscription were dis-
covered ~the south wall, of ashlar in small cubes, remains,
with the inner jamb of one of the narrow Norman windows :
the south doorway is of three orders, much enriched, and
some stones of another door with zigzag monlding were-
found in the walling on the north side: the chancel, re-
built about 1850, is said to be upon the old foundation,.
and inclines towards the north; the old porch of 1628
has been replaced bv a fine new porch of stone: there
is a carved oak almsbox dated 1683, and the communion
plate includes a chalice dated 1663: the church was
restored in 1884: there are 4oo0 sittings. The register,
muudmg Eastoft, dates fronr the year 1561. The living
is a vicarage, net yearly value [f7v00, arising from g27

ment Act, 1894 ” (56 and 57 Vict. ¢. 73), an Urban District | acres of glebe, with residence, in the gift of “the Bishop

Council was established ;

stone, the older portions being Norman, and
chancel, clerestoried nave of four bays, north aisle, south
porch and an embattled western tower, with pinnacles, con-
taining 3 bells and a clock : historic evidences prove the
early existence here of a church dedicated to St. Oswald,
the Christian King of Northumbria, slain gth Angust, 642,
although probably only a wooden sttfucture: the shaft of a
Bgnic cross of stone, carved with interlaced ornament, and

the town is lighted with gas 'of Lincoln,
and paved. The church ‘of St. Oswald is a building of | Pickman Norwood

IA

and held since 1915 by the RBev. Robest

of Oxford University. The Romam

nsists of | Catholic church, dedicated to the Blessed Sacrament

and St. Norbert, was grected in 1872, and is an edifice-
of brick in the’ Early English style; attached to =
menastery of Praemonstratensians, or White Canons,
following the rule of their founder, St. Norbert, Arch-
bishop of Magdeburgh, 1120: there is also @ school, and
the buildings generally occupy’a site of abeut two acres ;
the Very Rev. Matthew W. Smith C.R.P. is prior. Here



156

is a Congregational chapel, founded in 1760, with 150
sittings ; a Baptist chapel, founded in 1599, seating 150
persons; and Wesleyan and Primitive Methodist chapels.
The Cemetery, opened in 1863, covers about two acres
of ground, and has two mortuary chapels; it is under
the control of a Burial Board of nine members. The
Market Hall was erected in 1870 by a limited company,
with a capital of £1,450, in £5 shares. There is also an
Assembly Room. The market for stock is held every
Monday fortnight during the months of March, April
and May; there are also two annual fairs for cattle, held
on the last Monday in May, and on the 23rd of November;

CROWLE.

and a statute for the hiring of farm labourers and'

LINCOLNSHIRE..

[KELLY’S

domestic servants is held on the second Saturday in
Neovember. The principal landowners are Earl Manvers,
who.is lord of the inanor, the trustees of the late
Thomas Harsley Carnochan esq. the trustees of the late
Samuel Cornelins Brunyee esq. James Hemingbrough
es. J.P. and the Viear. The s%il is warp and silt;
subsoil, peat and sand. The ehief trops are wheat, oats,
beans and potatoes. The area of the civil parish and
Urban District is 6,874 acres of land and 52 of water;
rateable value, £14,918; population in 1917, 2,853.

EALAND is 2 hamlet 1 mile south-east.

-OFFICIAL ESTABL.ISHMENTS, LOCAL INSTITUTIONS &e.

Post, M. O. & T. Office.—Thomas Rodham Smales, sub-
postmaster. Telegraph office open on sundays from
8.30 to 10 a.m -

There is also a Postal Telegraph Office at the Railway

~ station

Wal] Letter Boxes.—High street (north end); High
street (south end); North street; Great Central sta-
tion & Ealand . .

URBAN DISTRICT COUNCIL.

Meetings held at the Council chamber, Chancery lane,
the first thursday in each month at 7 p.m.

Members.

Chairman, Wilfrid Fillingham.

Vice-Chairman, David Amery.
David' Amery | Reuben Maw
William Clarke i Thomas John Maw
J. Jobnson Cranidge Enos Pidd
Wilfrid Fillingham Thomas Rodham Smales
James D. Foster William Wainman
James Gibson l Henry C. Wressell

Officers.

Clerk, Alfred Williamm Cundall, solicitor

Treasurer, Frank S. Storry, London Joint Steck Bank
Limited, Doncaster

Medical Officer of Health, Wm. Henry Mason Alexander
M.B., C.M. Ahern house

Sanitary Inspector, Alexander Ansell, Field Side

Surveyor & Collector, Ernest Arthur Chapman, Snow-
drop villa . -

PUBLIC ESTABLISHMENTS.

Assembly Room, Joseph Oughtibridge, proprietor

Cemetery, Ernest Arthur Chapman, Snowdrop villa,
clerk to the burial board

Customs & Excise Office, Field side, Edward Latchford,
officer .

Market Hall, Alfred William Cundall, hor. sec

Parish Institute, William Sanderson, hon. sec

“Police Station, Market place, William Elviss, inspector

PUBLIC OFFICERS.

Assessor of Taxes, Ernest Arthur Chapman,Snowdrop vil

Assistant Overseer & Clerk to Scunthorpe Local Pension
Sub-Committee, John . Gibson, Hawthorne house,
Cross street - .

Certifying Factory Surgeon, Medical Officer of Crowle
District, Thorne Union, Wm. Henry Mason Alexander
M.B5 C.M. Ahern house

Medical Officer & Public Vaccinator, Luddington District,
Graole Union, William Henry Mason Alexander M.B.,
C.M. Ahern house L

Registrar of Births, Deaths & Marriages, Crowle Sub-
district, Ernest Arthur Chapman, Snowdrop villa

Stamp Distributor, Thomas Rodham Smales, High street

Steward of the Manor of Crowle, Hugh Tallents

= John Hill, proprietor.

PLACES OF WORSHIP, with times of services.

St. Oswald Church, Bev. William Frederick Armstrong
B.A. vicar; 8 & 10.30 am. & 3 & 6.30 p.m.; daily,
10 am. & 7.30 p-m

The Blessed Sacrament & St. Norbert, Catholie, Very
Rev. William Matthew Smith C.R.P, prier; Rev.Aloy-
sius Firth C.R.P. Rev. C. William Vermeulen C.R.P.
Rev. Thomas Cuthbert Ryan C.BR.P. & Rev. E. Jerome
Esser C.R.P. priests; mass, 11 a.m.; devgtions,
sermon & benediction, 6.30 p.m.; daily mass, 7 &
7-30 a.m. first sanday in the month, g a.m. & 11 a.m

Baptist, Rev. William Davies; 10.45 a.m. & 6 p.m.;
tues. 8 p.m

Cengregational, Rev. Samuel Peperdine Barker;
a.m. & 6.30 p.m.; wed. 8 p.m. in winter

Primitive Methodist, Rev. C. Longstaff; 10.30 a.m. &
6 p.m.; wed. 7.30 p.m

Wesleyan Methodist (Epworth Circuit), Rev. Stephen
Pickard (BRose cottage); 10.30 am. & 6 pm.; &
alternate wed. 7.30.p.m

10.45

1
PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS.

CUnder the control of the Lindsey Education Committee ;
each school managed by 6 local managers

Endowed, with extensive common rights, & 23 acres of
land, bequeathed for the education of the poor by
Richard Brewer (1687), Thomas Walkwood (1692) &
Richard Clark (1721); the gross income of the charity
amounts ito about f£70 vearly; William Sanderson,.
master; Mrs. N. Sanderson, infants’ mistress. A new
infant class room to accommodate 6o has been erected

Boys, girls .& infants, built in 1871, at a cost of £2,300;
a new infant school was erected adjoining, in 1894, at
a cost of £700, for 350 children; T. J. Bryan master
(mixed); Miss Rose Gillatt, infants’ mistress .

Catholic (mixed), for 7o children; Mrs. Sarah Elizabeth
Ansell, mistress

NEWSPAPER.

Crowle Advertiser, High street, Isle of Axholme Printing
Co. Limited, proprietors; published on fridays

RAILWAY STATIONS.
Frederick Moore,” station master (G.C.R) .
Town Railway Station (A.J.R.), Walter Watkins, station
master

An omnibus from the ¢ White Hart > to meet each train;
An omnibus from the ¢ Steers
Arms,” Belton, meets the g.13 & 10.54 a.m. & 4.56
p.m. trains; William Harrison, proprietor

CARRIERS.
John Dennis, to Althorpe & Keadby, mon. & thurs.;
Goole, wed.; Amcotts, fri. & Doncaster, sat
WATER CARRIERS.

Market sloop running between Crowle wharf & Hull
leaves Crowle fri. & Hull wed. calling at all ferries
oa the Trent side; Harry Ramsden, proprietor

PRIVATE RESIDENTS. !

Alexander William Henry Mason
M.B. Ahern house

Barker Rev. Saml. Peperdine (Cong)

Bowman Walton, Spen lea, Crowle
<wharf _

Brunyée Mrs. Ventnor house

Brunyee Robert John Tonge,The Hall

Chapman Ernest Arthur,Snowdrop vil

Cranidge Thomas Johnson, Church st

Cundall Alfred William, Howlett hall

Drury Miss, Manor house

Esser Bev. E. Jerome C.R.P. (Catho~
Lic), St. Norbert’s priory

Firth Rev. Aloysius C.R.P.(Catholic),
St. Norbert’s priory

Foster Henry, Ealand

Goodall James, Park Road villa

Hemingbrough Jas. J.P. Woodlands

Horobin Mrs. Field side

Lazenby Miss, Market place

Longstaffe Rev. Charles (Primitive
Methodist), Bourne villa

Maw Reuben, Curlews farm

Norwood Rev. Robt. Pickman (vicar),

- The Vicarage

Oughtibridge Thomas J. Fleet house,
Godnow road

Pickard Rev. Stephen

(Wesieyar
Moethodist), Rose cottage

Ross Thomas, South end
Ryan Rev. Thomas Cuthbert C.R.P,
(Catholic), $t. Norbert’s priory
Savage Frederick Woodall, North st
Shillito Harry, Abbeydale villa
Smith Very Rev. William Matthew
(prior), St. Norbert's priory
Stones Fred, Ashdale
Thompson James Alexandef Richard,
Abbeydale villas, Field side
Thornton Miss, Hawthorn villa
Vermeulen Rev. C. - W., C.R.P.
(Catholic), St. Norbert’s priory
Wilkinson William Gibson, Newbigg
Wilson John Wright, Park road
Yoodhouse Matthew, High street
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COMMERCIAL.
Early closing day, Wednesday 1 p.m.
‘Marked thus t farm 130 acres or over.

Alexander Williamm Henry Mason M.B.,
C.M.Glas.-surgeon, & medical officer
& public vaccinator for Luddington
district, Goole union, Ahern house

Amery David & Son, moss litter
manufactuarers, The Moors

Barnes.& Breeze, stationers, High st

.Becketts - ©ld Bank (branch) (F. J.
Forth, manager); open fri. from
rr to 3 oO’clock, at High street;
draw on Glyn, Mills, Currie & Co.
67 Lombard street, London EC 3

Bellamy John, farmer, Broadfleet

Birkinshaw Charles, farmer, Slack

Blackbourn Anthony, coal dealer,
:Common side

Blackbourn Sydney, grocer,Broadfieet!

‘Board of Agriculture, Flax Production
.(branch), Crowle centre (Fredk.
P. Booth, agric.-supt.), New Trent
Brewery buildings, Crowle wharf

Boardman Charles Henry, shopkeeper,
Eastoft road

‘Bowman Walton,
Crowle wharf

.Bradley John M.R.C.V.S. veterinary
“surgeon, High street

.Briggs Annie (Mrs.),Cross Keys hotel,
Market place

.Brown Elizabeth Harsley (Mrs.), New
Trent hotel, Crowle wharf

Brunyee E. & K. (Misses), cycle agts

Brunyee Nathaniel, chemist & drug-
gist, Market place

Brunyee Robert John Tonge, cycle
agent, High street

Burkill Alfred, potato mer. High st

«Cemetery (Ernest Arthur Chapman,
clerk to thegburial board)

Chafer George, farmer, Tetley

Chafer George, shopkeeper, Cross st

‘Chafer Marcham, farmer,Smack farm

«Chapman Ernest Arthur, clerk to the
burial board & registrar of births,
«deaths & marriages for Crowle sub-
district, collector, sanmitary inspec-

farmer, Spenlea,

“tor & road surveyor to Urban Dis- *
income
Manvers, -

trict Council, assessor of
tax, & bailiff to Earl
Snowdrop villa
Chester Frederick, farmer, Ealand
Clarke Wm. & Son, joiners,Market pl
‘Cook Thomas, builder, Godnow road
Couch Jonathan, wheelwrigh¥, High st
Couch Smith, photographer, High st
Couch Tom, flour dealer, Cross street
Cranidge Charles, joiner, South end
Cranidge John Juhnson, auctioneer,
Red house
Cranidge Peter, beer retailer, High st
Crawley John, George & Dragon P.H.
High street
Cropper Harold, watch maker

Crowle Advertiser (Isle of Axholme]

Printing Co. Limited, printers &
proprietors ; pubhshed friday), |
High street
Crowle Brick Works, sea Redbourn
Hill Iron & Coal Co. Limited
Crowle Liberal Working Men’s Club
(Mrs. Sarah Elizh. Hall,stewardess)
Cundall Alfred William, solicitor &
commissioner for oaths & clerk to
the Urban District Council, High
street
XLundall George, potato mer.Eastoft rd
Cundall Harold, farmer, North end
Cundall Herbt. Wm. farmr.Godnow rd
Customs & Revenue Office (Edward
. Latchford, officer), Field side
Davy Henry, farmer. Ealand
Dennis John, carrier & shopkeeper
Market place
Donald Alex. J. ironmonger, High st
Dowson William, farmer, Cross hill
Drinkall Alfd. H. shopkpr. Cross st
Drinkall Anthony, farmer,Common side
Drury John. jun. farmer, Leam farm

LINCOLNSHIRE.

Ducker Simon,frmr.seeHall & Ducker
Dnﬁield William, " coal merchant,
Crowle wharf
Dyson George, farmer, North end ,
Dyson George R. farmer, Newbigg
Dyson James, farmer, Newbigg
Evison Joseph, china & glass dealer,
High street
Eyre Henry, printer, High street
Fenton Lily (Mrs.), tailor, High st
Fields Charles, shopkeeper, Cross hill
Fish Sarah Ann (Mrs.), shopkeeper,
High street
Fletcher Henry, farmer, Ealand grnge
Foster John Drury, farmer, Ealand
Foster Sarah Jane (Miss), farmer,
Field side
Fowler Richard, jun. farmer, Levels
Fox Charles & Son, builders, High st
Fox James & boms Limited, brewers,
Isle of Axholme brewery
Fox Nicholas, coal dlr. Crowle wharf
Foxall Joseph Henry, artificial teeth
maker, Market place
; Frith George, confectnr. Broad fleet
Gas Works (Robert Capes, sec. ; Arth.
Thompson, manager), Common side
Gibsorr James, farmer, North street
IGibson John, assistant overseer &
clerk to Scunthorpe Local Pensions
Sub-Committee, Hawthorne house,
Cross street
Godfrey Harry, farm bailiff to J. H.
Bletcher esq. Crook-on-the-Moor

., Goole Co-operative Society Limited,

provision dealers, -High street
Green John, farmer, Ealand
Hall & Ducker, farmers, North end
Hallgarth John, baker, High street
Hanson William, painter, High street
|Hicks Wm. stone mason,Crowle whrf
Hill John, White Hart P.H. & livery
; stables
‘Hind, Son & Burniston,
| Market place
Hodgson Hector, grocer, Cross street
Horry James T, saddler, High street
Hypgianic Institute Limited, artificial
teeth makers, High street
Isle of Axholme Printing Co. Ltd.
(George R. Thompson, sec.), print-
ers & publishers of the ¢ Crowle
Advertiser,” High street
Isle Geo. market gardener, Pittholes
Isle Harry, farmer, North end
Isle Robert, farmer, Eastoft road
Isles Mary (Mrs.), farmer, North end
Isles Sales, farmer, North end
,Janney Charles, shoe maker, North st
Jdnney George, shoe maker, High st
iJ-mnev Thomas; boot & shoe maker,
i High street

4

solicitors,

~~Jaques Jn. Henry, farmer, Warpings

Jaques Walter, farmer, Common side

Jennings Thomas, nursery, & seed
dealer, High street

.Johnson Rosa (Mrs.), Red Lion P.H.
North street

Jobnson Thomas Jn. farmer, Grange
farm, Ealand

Kay Harry, South Yorkshlre hotel,
Crowle wharf

Kay James Douglas, insur.agt. Hmh st

Kelsey Benjamin S. saddler, ngh st

Kelsey Richard, shoe maker, High st

Ketteringham Henry, artificial teeth
maker, High street

Key Alfred, ironmonger, Market pl

Kirk Jsph. Jas. hair drssr, Cross st

Latchford Edward, customs, excise &
pension officer, Field side <

Long Frederick James, cycle & motor
engineer, Woodland avenue

London Joint Stock Bank Ltd. (sab-
branch te Doncaster) (Frank 8S.
Storry, manager), attendance tues-
days & fridays, 11.15 a.m. to 1
pm. & 2 to 3 p.m.; draw on head
office, 5 Princes st. Londox EC 2

Market Hall (Alfred Wm. (hmdall
hon. sec)

Marritt James, fruiterer, High street
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Marshall Joseph Walter, stone
marble mason, Park parade
Mason Fredk. farmer, Gas Houase rd
Mason George, farmer, Common side
Mason Walter, farmer, Mill road
Mason Walter, farmer, North end
tMaw Joseph, farmer, Crowle cottage-
+Maw Reuben, farmer, Curlews farm
tMaw Thomas, farmer, Sand hall &
Triangles farm, Crowle wharf
Maw William, wheelwright, High st
Medforth Wm. grocer, Crowle wharf
Melias Limited, grocers, High street
Middlebrook Florence (Mrs.), Darby
& Joan P.H. High street
Moore Fredk. station master (G.C.RY
Mumby Frank, draper, High street
National Provincial & Union Bank of
England Limited (branch) (Niniam
Niven, manager); open tues. & fri.
from 11.15 a.m. to 3 p.m. High
street; draw on head office, 2
Princes street, Liondon E C 2
Naylor Johm, coal dealer, Cross street
New Trent Brewery Limited (Joseph
Franks, sec.), mineral water manu-
facturers, Crowle wharf
Newth Lucy (Mrs.), stationer ,High st
Odles George, farmer, North street
Qades Wilfred, farmer, Ealand
QOates Moses, potato mer.Crowle whrf
Oughtibridge Johnson, frmr.Newbigg
Oughtibridge Joseph, beer retailer,
Cross street
Oughtibridge Thomas John, agricul-
tural implement dealer, High st
0xenforth John, painter & decorator,
High street
t Oxenforth Thomas William‘
butcher, High street :
Oxtoby Thomas farmer, North end
Pacy David, pork butcher, High st
Pacy John, pork- butcher, Cross st

CROWLE.
&

pork

Parish Institute (David Thomas,
hon. sec)
Parkin Kate (Miss), fishmonger,

High street

Parkin William, farmer, Windsor

Peck George, butcher, High street

Pidd Annie (Miss),grocer, North end

Pidd Enos, farmer, North end

Pidd Fred, butcher, High street

Pidd Geo. Chapman, butcher, High st

Pidd Geo.Linton,blcksmth. Broadfieet

Pidd Robt. Jn. blacksmith, North st

Pidd Sarah Mary(Miss),frmr.North st

Poppleton Alfred, market gardener,
North end

Potts, Brunyes & Co. gmcers High st

Powls Eva Rosine (Miss), #florist,
Eastoft road

Proctor Martha (Mrs.), dress maker,
Market place

Public Weighbridge, Great Central
Railway station, Crowle wharf

Public Welghbﬂdge, Axholme Light
Railway station

Ramery John, draper, High street

Ramsey William, farmer

Raper Alice (Mrs ), confectnr.High st

Redbourn Hill Iron & Coal Co. Ltd.
(I. W. Clark, manager), Crowle
wharf. T N 3

Ross James, coal mer. Town station

Sales George, shopkeeper, Ealand

Sales Harry, butcher & farmer, Mar-
ket place .

Savage Arth. Thos. joiner, High st

Savage Fred Woodall, estate agent,
North street

Sawyer Wm. farmer, Common side

Sayles Thomas, farmer, Common side

Scunthorpe Mutual Co-operative &
Industrial Society Limited (No. 7
branch), High street

Sharp & Symes (of Epworth), solici-
tors, High street -

Sharp Alfred Percy (of Epworth)
(firm, Sharp & Symes), solicitor &
commissioner to administer oaths,
ngh street

;
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Sharp Jadeph M.R.C.V.S. veterinary
surgeon, High street

Sherwood Louisa (Mrs.), beer retlr.
Cross street

Shillite Edwin & Son, rope & twine
manufacturers, High street

Siely Edward, lodging ho.Eastoft rd

Sinclair Geo. surveyor, 2 Church par

Skelton Chas. carriage buildr. Ealand

Slingsby Robert, farmer, Marsh road

Smales Thomas Rodham, stamp dis-
tributor & sub-postmaster, Post
office; High street

Staniforth Mary Lizzie (Miss), milli-
ner, High street

Staniforth Rt. Jn. farmer, Broadfleef

1Stones Charles, jun. farmer, Rains-
butt house

CROWLE.

LINCOLNSHIRE

Sykes John William,cowkeeper,Ealand
Symes Reginald Anthony (. solicitor
(firm, Sharp & Symes), High st
Teanby Herbert Wm. wheelwright,

Crowle wharf
"Teanby Isaac, farmer, Ealand
Teanby Joseph, farmer, Ealand
Thomas David, coach bldr. Field side
Thompson James Alexander Richard
M.B., Ch.B.Edin., D.P.H.Camb.
Abbeydale villas, Field side
Thompson Martha (Mrs.),boot & shod
dealer, High street
Thompson Williams cabinet maker
Thornton William, farmer,”Ealand
Tune Charles Hy. farmer, The Moors
Turner Tom, farmer, Levels

tWainman William, farmer, Tithe

[xELLY’S

Walker Geo. bricklayer,Commeon side
Walker George, farmer, Field side
Wheatley Arthur, tailor, Cross streed
White Alexander, tailor, High street
Whiteley Ernest George, shopkeeper,
Cross street N
Whiteley Robert, farmer, Godnow rd
Wilde Phos. Jas. grocer, North street,
+Wilson Albert, farmer, Field house
Wood Elsie (Miss), news agent,
Market square :
Wraith Charles, farmer, North end
Wregsell George, shopkeeper,Cross st
Wressell Henry, beer retailer,Cross st
Wroot Alice M. (Mrs.), shopkdeper,
High street

Wroot Richd. cattle dlr. South end

Sykes Brothers, drapers, High street

CROXDBY is a parish and very small village, on the
walds, 8 miles west from North Thoresby station on the
East Lincolnshire section of the Great Northern railway,

and about the same distance east from North Kelsey and !

Holton-le-Moor stations and g north-east from Market
Rasen station, all on the Lincoln and Hull section
of the Great Central railway, 53 south-east from- Caistor
and 10 south-west from Grimsby, in the Louth division
of> the county, parts of Lindseyw south division of
Walshcroft wapentake, petty sessional division of Market
Rasen, union and county court district of Caistor, East
Walshcroft rural deanery, archdeaconry of Stow and
-diocese of Lincoln. The church of All Saints, originally
erected about 1140, is a small building of stone, consist-
ing of chancel, nave and a western turret containing one
bell: the font is of Norman date: there are 8o sittings.

Coates Joim Donald,

CR TON is a small parish, 3 miles south-west from
Brocklesby station on the main line of the Great Central
railway, 7 north-east from Brigg and 165 from London,
in the Brigg division of the county, parts of Lindsey,
east division of Yarborough wapentake, Glanford Brigg
nnion, Brigg petty sessional division, Brigg and Scun-
thorpe county court dstrict, rural deanary of North
Yarborough, archdeaconry of Stow and diocese of
Lincoln. The church of St. John the Evangelist is a
building of stone in the Early English style, consisting
of chancel, nave, north aisle and an embattled western
{ower, with 8 pinnacles, containing one bell: the church
was restored about 1878, at a cost of £1,300, when the
doorway un the .south side was built up and a perch
erected on the north side: there are go sittings. The
register dates from the year 1562. The living is a

house, Church street

The register dates onty from the year 1812z, the previous
-registers having been burnt. The ‘living is a rectory,
net yearly value %60, inciuding 12 acres of glebe,
with residence, in the gift of the Lord Chancellor, and
held since 1915 by the Rev. Henry Frederick Goffe, who
is also rector of and resides at Thoresway. The Earl of
: Yarborough P.C. is lord of the manor and sole land-
"owner. The soil is light and chalky; subsocil, chalk,
iThe chief crops are wheat, barley, oats and turnips.
‘The area of the parish is 1,624 acres of land and 16 of
. water; rateable yalue, [1,093; the population in 1g1x
wias 110 in the civil parish and 300 in the ecclesiastical
. parish (which includes Thoresby).

Letters through Caistor. Binbrook is the nearest money

order &. telegraph office, about 4 miles distant
The children of this place attend the school at Thorganby

farmer, Croxby hall

yearly value f4o00, with residence, in the gift of the
Lord ‘Chancellur, and held since 1915 by the Rev. Percy
Mallett M.A. of Worcester College, Oxford, who resides
at Kirmington. Here is an elevation, called, from a
large entrenchment on its summit, ¢ Yarborough
Cemp.” Roman coins have been found on the spodt.
The Earl of Yarborough is lord of the manor and prin-
cipal landpwner. The soil is wold land; subsoil, chalk.
The chief 'crops are wheat, barley and oats, but there
is a considerable quantity of woodland. The area is

1;517 acres; rateable value, [£3,654; pcpulation in
igri, 1rg.
Post Office.—George Beswick, sub-postmaster.- Letters

through Broecklesby. - Kirmington, 1 mile distant, is
the nearest money order & telegraph office

gectory, united te the vicarage of Kirmington, joint net | The children of this place attend the school at Kirmington

Pearson Frederick, The Rectory
COMMERCIAL.
Austin George, cowkeeper

Beswick  George,
office
Bourne Frank, farmer, Croxton house

cowkeeper,

Post|Dee Ernest, farmer, Croxton grange

Riggall Frank, farmer, The Beeches

CUMBERWORTH is a parish and small scattered  There are Wesleyan and Primitive Methodist chapels.

village, 3% miles from the coast, 1} from Mumby Road
station on the Willoughby and Louth branch and 3 north-
east from the Willoughby junction station of the East
Lincolnshire section of the Great Northern railway, 5
south-east from Alford and 10 north-east from Spilsby,
in the Horncastle division of the county, parts of
Lindsey, Marsh division of Calceworth hundred, Alford
petty sessional division, Spilsby union and county court
district, rural deanery of South Calcewaith, and arch-
deaconry and diocese of Lincoln. The church of St. Helen
is a structure of brick and stone in the Decorated style,
consisting of chancel and nave, with a wooden turret and
spire, containing 3 bells: in 1870 the church was seated
with open benches and partially restored, and the chancel
repaved, at a cost of £400, and in 1899 a new vestry was
added, at the cost of the rector: there are 120 sittings.
The register dates from the year 156z. The living is a
discharged rectory, mumted in 1733 to that. of Anderby,
joint net yearly value [432, with residence, in the gift
of Magdalene College, Cambridge, and held since 1gi1z
by the Rev. Joseph Baker, who resides at Anderby.

Hall Mrs. Rectory house
Flagg John,
COMMERCIAL. The Ings
Baumber William, shopkeeper
Bogg Walter, smallholder
Brown Samuel, smallholder
Clark John, smallholder
Cook Charles P. smallholder
Cook Joseph, smaeRholder
Crown William, smallholder

Everard Arthur Cecil, farmer
farmer & landowner,

Hauton Harry, smallholder
Kirk Jesse, smallholder
Kirk Joseph, farmer

Kirk Sampson, farmer
Kirkby Edward, smallholder
North Themas, farmer
Plumtres Geerge,

The poor have 30s. a year, and an allotment of 5 acres
of land subject to a charge of gos. vearly. 'The prin-
cipal landowners are Mr. George Plumtree, Mr. George
‘ Plumtree, jun. John Hagg and the trustees of the late
i Mr. Charles Fieldsend. The late Joseph Waite Hart esq.
lefc 4L150, which has been invested in Government
[securities, and the interest is distributed amongst the
. poor by the rector and overseer at their discretion.
The soil is mostly clay; subsoil, blue clay. The chief
crops are wheat, oats and barley. The area of the
| parish is 1,274 acres; ussessable value, f774; popula-
tion in 1911, 172.

I Parish Clerk, John Cook Pape.

|

' Letter Box. Letters through Aliord. Hogsthorpe is the
I nearest money order office; the telegraph office is at
{  Mumby Road station, 1} miles, for dispatch only &
} Huttoft, 2, miles distant, for delivery of telegrams

The children of this place attend the school at Mumby
‘Carrier to Alford,—Johkn €lark, tues. & sat

Plumtree George, jun. farmer

Robinson Johnr Henry, farmer (cor-
respondence to Anderby)

Sowden William, fellmonger

Sylvester George Riehard, farmer

Ward Leomward S. farmer

Ward Samuel, farmer

Willey Philip, shoe repairer

Willson Thomas; smallholder

farmer



